

UNIVERSITY OF GHANA REPORTER

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

FRIDAY, APRIL 26, 2019 VOL. 56 NO. 915

NO. 20

REPORTER

CONTENTS

Promotions in the University: Notice	2
Appointments in the University: Notice	6
Renewal of Appointments: Notice	7
Administrative Arrangements: Notice	8
Appointment of Coordinators	9
Appointment of Head of Department	10
Renewal of Appointment as Head of Department	10
Appointment of Senior Tutors	10
Study Leave: Notice	10
Extension of Study Leave	13
Leave of Absence: Notice	14
Extension of Leave of Absence	15
Sabbatical Leave: Notice	16
Assignment of Fellows to Halls of Residence: Notice	19
Change of Name: Notice	27

PROMOTIONS IN THE UNIVERSITY: NOTICE

Council has promoted the following Senior Members to the grade as indicated asagainst their names:

NAME/GRADE	NEW GRADE	EFFECTIVE DATE
1. Prof. Richard Berko Biritwum Professor Department of Community Health School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	Emeritus Professor	April 2, 2019
2. Prof. Isabella Akyinbah Quakyi Professor Department of Biological, Environmental & Occupational Health Science School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	Emerita Professor	April 2, 2019
3. Prof. Godfred Alufar Bokpin Associate Professor Department of Finance University of Ghana Business Scho College of Humanities	Professor	April 2, 2019
4. Prof. Joe-Nat Afutu Clegg-Lamptey Associate Professor Department of Surgery, School of Medicine and Dentistry College of Health Sciences	Professor	April 2, 2019

5. Prof. Richmond Nii Okai Aryeetey Associate Professor April 2, 2019 Senior Lecturer Department of Health Policy, Planning and Management School of Public Health College of Health Sciences

6. Prof. Isaac Julius Asiedu-Gyekye Associate Professor April 2, 2019 Senior Lecturer Department of Pharmacology and Toxicology School of Pharmacy College of Health Sciences

7. Prof. Ajediran Idowu Bello Senior Lecturer Department of Physiotherapy School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences College of Health Sciences

Associate Professor April 2, 2019

8. Prof. Kwabena Doku-Amponsah Associate Professor April 2, 2019 Senior Lecturer Department of Statistical and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences

9. Prof. Daniel Kwabena Twerefou Associate Professor April 2, 2019 Senior Lecturer Department of Economics School of Social Sciences College of Humanities

10. Dr. Agartha N. Ohemeng Senior Lecturer February 1, 2019 Lecturer

Department of Nutrition and Food Science

School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied

Sciences

11. Dr. Paul Kwame Butakor Senior Lecturer February 1, 2019

Lecturer

Department of Teacher Education

School of Education and Leadership

College of Education

12. Dr. Edward Nanbigne Senior Research Fellow September 1, 2018

Research Fellow

Institute of African Studies

College of Humanities

13. Dr. Sheriffa Mahama Senior Lecturer September 1, 2018

Lecturer

Department of Family and

Consumer Sciences

School of Agriculture

College of Basic and Applied

Sciences

14. Dr. Ebenezer Ankrah Senior Lecturer September 1, 2018

Lecturer

Department of Information Studies

School of Information and

Communication Studies

College of Education

15. Dr. Louis Asiedu Lecturer Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	September 1, 2018
16. Dr. Gilbert K. M. Tietaah Lecturer School of Information and Communication Studies College of Education	Senior Lecturer	September 1, 2018
17. Dr. Obádélé Bakari Kambon Research Fellow Institute of African Studies College of Humanities	Senior Research Fellow	September 1, 2017
18. Dr. Deborah Atobrah Research Fellow Institute of African Studies College of Humanities	Senior Research Fellow	September 1, 2017
19. Mr. Philip Quaye Curator (Assistant Registrar) Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate University of Ghana	Curator (Senior Assistant Registrar)	September 1, 2017
20. Mr. Daniel Kwabla Azumah Manager of Hostels (Assistant Registrar) Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate University of Ghana	Hostels Manager (Senior Assistant Registrar)	May 1, 2017

21. Ms. Bernice Otaah Anokye Assistant Registrar Academic Affairs Directorate University of Ghana Senior Assistant

July 11, 2018

Registrar

22. Mr. Joseph Aidoo Assistant Registrar School of Public Health College of Health Sciences Senior Assistant Registrar May 28, 2018

APPOINTMENTS IN THE UNIVERSITY: NOTICE

Council has made the following appointments:

- 1. Dr. Joseph Asare has been appointed Lecturer, Department of Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Science, College of Basic and Applied Sciences from January 1, 2019 to July 31, 2025.
- Dr. Bismark Mensah has been appointed Lecturer, Department of Material Science and Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences from January 1, 2019 to July 31, 2025.
- Mr. Thomas Osei has been appointed Assistant Lecturer, Department of Mathematics, School of Physical and Mathematical Science, College of Basic and Applied Sciences from February 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019
- Professor Chu Beijuan has been appointed Director, Confucius Institute, School of Languages, College of Humanities from January 1, 2019 to January 31, 2021

5. Dr. Olivia Anku-Tsede has been appointed Legal Counsel, Office of the Legal Counsel from April 2, 2019

RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENTS: NOTICE

Council has renewed the appointments of the following Senior Members:

- 1. The appointment of Prof. Olakunbi Ojuolape Olasope, as a Visiting Scholar, Department of Philosophy and Classics, School of Arts, College of Humanities has been renewed from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020.
- 2. The appointment of Prof. William F. Steel as an Adjunct Professor, Institute of Statistical, Social and Economic Research (ISSER), College of Humanities has been renewed from January 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019.
- 3. The appointment of Mrs. Angela Nana Serwah Awere-Kyere as Senior Procurement Officer, Procurement Unit has been renewed from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2019.
- 4. The appointment of Ms. Selina Torrison Saaka as Assistant Registrar, University of Ghana Business School, College of Humanities has been renewed from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2019.
- 5. The appointment of Mr. Kodzo Gadzekpo Adomey as Network Systems Administrator, University of Ghana Computing Systems (UGCS) has been renewed from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2021.
- The appointment of Mrs. Cynthia Adu as Senior Assistant Registrar, College of Education has been renewed from August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2025.
- 7. The appointment of Mrs. Yvonne Lartey as Assistant Registrar,

- Academic Affairs Directorate has been renewed from August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2022.
- 8. The appointment of Ms. Lorretta Naa Adjekai Otinkorang Assistant Registrar, School of Graduate Studies has been renewed from August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2022.
- 9. The appointment of Mr. Samuel Alphonse Etsibah as Fleet Manager, Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate (PDMSD) has been renewed from January 1, 2019 to 2022.

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS: NOTICE

The Vice-Chancellor has made the following administrative arrangements:

ACTING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

Dr. Aristedes Narh Hargoe has been appointed acting Artistic Director, Ghana Dance Ensemble, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities from April 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020.

EXAMINATION OFFICER, SCHOOL OF PERFORMING ARTS

The appointment of Dr. Samuel Benager as Examination Officer, School of Performing Arts, College of Humanities has been renewed from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020.

EXAMINATION OFFICER, SCHOOL OF ARTS

The appointment of Dr. Ben-Willie K. Golo as Examination Officer, School of Arts, College of Humanities has been renewed from November 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020.

EXAMINATION OFFICER, SCHOOL OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

Dr. Richard Suu-Ire, School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences has been appointed Examination Officer from January 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019.

EXAMINATION OFFICER, SCHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL AND ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES

Dr. Ajediran Idowu Bello, Department of Physiotherapy, School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences, College of Health Sciences has been appointed as Examination Officer from December 10, 2018 to July 31, 2020.

APPOINTMENT OF COORDINATORS

- 1. Dr. Bismark Afedo Hottor, Department of Anatomy, School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences, College of Health Sciences has been appointed Coordinator, Graduate Entry Medical Programme (GEMP), School of Medicine and Dentistry from November 1, 2018 to July 31, 2019.
- 2. Rev. Dr. Grace Sintim Adasi, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator, Religious and Philosophy Section, Institute of African Studies from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020.
- 3. Dr. Mary Ani-Amponsah, Department of Maternal & Child Health, School of Nursing and Midwifery, College of Health Sciences has been appointed Coordinator, BSc. in Nursing Distance Education Program from February 1, 2019 to January 31, 2021.

APPOINTMENT OF HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

Dr. Samuel Antwi Oppong has been appointed Acting Head, Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, School of Medicine and Dentistry, College of Health Sciences from March 25, 2019 to July 31, 2019.

RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENT AS HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

Dr. Florence Naab, Department of Maternal and Child Health, School of Nursing, College of Health Science appointment has been renewed from August 1,2019 to July 31, 2021.

APPOINTMENT OF SENIOR TUTOR

Dr. Seth Dankyi Boateng, Department of Agricultural Extension has appointed Senior Tutor, Alexander Adum Kwapong Hall from February 1, 2019 to July 31, 2021.

STUDY LEAVE: NOTICE

The following Senior Members have been granted Study Leave as indicated against their names:

NAME

- Dr. Benard Owusu Asimeng
 Department of Biomedical Engineering
 School of School of Engineering Sciences
 College of Basic and Applied Sciences
- Dr. Benedicta A. Lomotey
 Department of Modern Languages
 School of Languages
 College of Humanities

REMARKS

Three months with pay from January 1, 2019 to April 10, 2019

Two months and two weeks with pay February 4, 2019 to April 15, 2019

- Dr. Jennifer Amanda Coffie Legon Centre for International Affairs and Diplomacy (LECIAD) College of Humanities
- Three months with pay, from November 14, 2018 to February 15, 2019
- Dr. Benjamin Agyei-Tuffour
 Department of Material Science
 and Engineering
 School of Engineering Sciences
 College of Basic and Applied Sciences

Three months with pay from April 3, 2019 to July 7, 2019

 Dr. Naa Dodua Dodoo Regional Institute for Population Studies (RIPS) College of Humanities Three months with pay from January 23, 2019 to April 22, 2019

Dr. Abu Yaya
 Department of Materials Science and Engineering
 School of Engineering Sciences
 College of Basic and Applied Sciences

One Month with pay from 2019 to February 8, 2019

Dr. Yvette A. A. Ussher
 Department of Adult Education and
 Human Resource Studies
 School of Continuing and Distance
 Education
 College of Education

Three months with pay February 1, 2019 to April 30 2019

8. Dr. George Acheampong
Department Marketing
and Entrepreneurship
University of Ghana Business School
College of Humanities

Two months with pay from October 15, 2018 to December 15, 2018

9. Dr. Adriana A. E. Binney Regional Institute for Population College of Humanities

Three months with pay from October 21, 2018 to January 5, 2019

Dr. Leander Kandilige Centre for M igration Studies College of Humanities

Two months with pay from February 1, 2019 to March 31, 2019

11. Dr. Sylvia Esther Gyan Department of Sociology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities

Three months with pay from October 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

12. Ms. Kokui Dziedzom Klutse Department of Maternal and Child Health School of Nursing and Midwifery College of Health Sciences

Three years and three months without pay from April 1, 2019 to July 31, 2022

13. Mr. Victory Fiifi Dsane Department of Food Process Engineering School of Engineering Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences Two years and ten months March 1 2019 to July 31, 2021.

14. Dr. Kwabena Frimpong-Manso Opuni Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry June 1, 2019 to July 31, School of Pharmacy College of Health Sciences

One month with pay from 2019.

15.Dr. Joanna A. M Hodasi Department of Physics School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences Two years without pay from September 1, 2019 to August 31, 2021 16. Mr. Stephen Oppong Pepprah Department of Philosophy and Classics School of Arts College of Humanities One year, six months without pay from February 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE

The following Senior Members have been granted Extension of Study Leave as indicated against their names:

NAME

- Mr. Donne Sector Novieto
 Department of Modern Languages
 School of Languages
 College of Humanities
- Dr. Antoinette A. A. Bediako-Bowan Department of Surgery School of Medicine and Dentistry College of Health Sciences
- 3. Mr. Sampson Addo Office of Research, Innovation and Development
- Mrs. Abigail Ampomah Adaku
 Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness
 School of Agriculture
 College of Basic and Applied Sciences

REMARKS

One year without pay from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2019.

One year with pay from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2019

Two years without pay from April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2021

Two years without pay from August 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: NOTICE

The following Senior Members have been granted Leave of Absence as indicated against their names:

N	AME	<u>REMARKS</u>
1.	Dr. Ekua Essumanma Houphouet University Health Services University Hospital	February 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019
2.	Prof. Ama de-Graft Aikins Dean International Programmes Office	August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2021
3.	Mrs. Maana Saama Ampa-Sowa Office of Research, Innovation and Development	January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019
4.	Dr. Ali Samba Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology School of Medicine and Dentistry College of Health Sciences	March 1, 2019 to February 28, 2021
5.	Mr. Abayomi Moshood-Amusa Finance Directorate University of Ghana	June 1, 2019 to May 31, 2020
6.	Dr. Jeremy Odartei Lawson Department of Community Health School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020

Dr. Joanna A. M. Hodasi
 Department of Physics
 School of Physical and Mathematical
 Sciences
 College of Basic and Applied Sciences

August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2021

8. Ms. Ethel Hanson Office of Legal Counsel September 1, 2019 to August 31, 2020

EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE

The following Senior Members have been granted Extension of Leave of Absence as indicated against their names:

NAME

- Dr. Kwadwo Appiagyei-Atua School of Law College of Humanities
- Dr. Clement Akotsen-Mensah
 Forest and Horticultural Crops
 Research Centre
 College of Basic and Applied Sciences

REMARKS

January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020.

May 1, 2019 to April 30, 2020

March 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020

SABBATICAL LEAVE: NOTICE

The following Senior Members have been granted Sabbatical Leave of Absence as indicated against their names:

1.	NAME Dr. Clement Kwamina Insaidoo Appah Department of Linguistics School of Languages College of Humanities	REMARKS August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020
2.	Dr. Nana Akua Anyidoho Institute of Statistical, Social and Economic Research (ISSER) College of Humanities	September 1, 2019 to August 31, 2020
3.	Prof. Henry Nettey Department of Pharmaceutics and Microbiology School of Pharmacy College of Health Sciences	August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019
4.	Dr. Felix Okoe Mettle Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical Science College of Basic and Applied Sciences	August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019
5.	Dr. Louis Boakye-Yiadom Department of Economics School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2021

Dr. George Akanlig-Pare
 Department of Linguistics
 School of Languages
 College of Humanities

August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

7. Dr. Amos Laar
Department of Population, Family
& Reproductive Health
School of Public Health
College of Health Sciences

August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

8. Dr. John Kutor Department of Biomedical Engineering School of Engineering Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

Dr. Wazi Apoh
 Department of Archaeology and
 Heritage Studies
 School of Arts
 College of Humanities

August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

Dr. Elikplimi Komla Agbloyor
 Department of Finance
 University of Ghana Business School
 College of Humanities

August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

Dr. Evershed K. Amuzu
 Department of Linguistics
 School of Languages
 College of Humanities

August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2020

12. Dr. Godfred Futagbi Department of Animal Biology and Conservation Science School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences August 1, 2019 to July 31, 2021

ASSIGNMENT OF FELLOWS TO HALLS OF RESIDENCE: NOTICE

NAMES/GRADE

HALL/EFFECTIVE DATE

Mrs. Matilda Anim-Larbi
 Assistant Lecturer
 Department of Community
 Health Nursing
 School of Nursing and Midwifery
 College of Health Sciences

Mensah Sarbah Hall March 1, 2019

2. Dr. Emmanuel Kwaku Ofori Lecturer

Department of Chemical Pathology School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences College of Health Sciences Mensah Sarbah Hall March 1, 2019

3. Dr. Joycelyn K. Quansah

Lecturer
Department of Nutrition and Food Science
School of Biological Sciences
College of Basic and Applied Sciences

Mensah Sarbah Hall February 1, 2019

Mr. Emmanuel Kyei
 Junior Legal Officer
 Office of the Legal Counsel

Mensah Sarbah Hall March 1, 2019

Mr. Bawa Osman
 Clinic Administrator
 School of Medicine and Dentistry
 College of Health Sciences

Mensah Sarbah Hall March 1, 2019

April 1, 2019

Assistant Librarian

Balme Library

6. Dr. Joseph Raymond Otwey-Buabeng Mensah Sarbah Hall May 2, 2019 Clinical Psychologist Career and Counseling Centre 7. Dr. Adwoa Adoma Nketia Legon Hall Medical Officer February 1 2019 Department of Modern Languages School of Languages College of Humanities 8. Mrs. Nana Adwoa K. Dsane Legon Hall Junior Research Development Officer February 1, 2019 Office of Research, Innovation and Development (ORID) 9. Mrs. Esther Twum-Barimah Legon Hall February 1, 2019 Counsellor Careers and Counselling Centre 10. Mrs. Isabella Rockson Legon Hall Junior Research Development Officer February 1, 2019 Office of Research, Innovation and Development (ORID) 11.Ms. Aba Amandzewaa Anaman Legon Hall Junior Assistant Librarian February 1, 2019 Balme Library 12. Mr. Kwesi Gyesi Legon Hall

13. Dr, William Coffie Legon Hall
Lecturer February 1, 2019

Department of Accounting University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities

14. Rev. Fr. Anthony Afriyie Amponsah Legon Hall
Clinical Psychologist March 1, 2019
Careers and Counselling Centre

15. Dr. Collins Obuah Legon Hall
Lecturer February 1, 2019

Department of Chemistry School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences

16. Dr. Edwina Dei Ashie-Nikoi Legon Hall
Lecturer February 1, 2019
Department of Information Studies
School of Information and Communication

Studies College of Humanities

17. Mr. Douo Tompieu Ulrich Legon Hall Tutor June 1, 2019

Department of French School of Languages College of Humanities

18. Dr. James Kwame Mensah Legon Hall Lecturer June 1, 2019

Department of Public Administration and Health Services Management

University of Ghana Business School

College of Humanities 19. Mr. Aaron Kobina Christian Research Fellow Regional Institute for Population Studies College of Humanities	Legon Hall June 1, 2019
20. Dr. Saviour Ayertey Nubour Lecturer Department of Organisation & Human Resource Management University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Legon Hall June 1, 2019
21. Ms. Kokui Dziedzom Klutse Assistant Lecturer Department of School of Nursing and Midwifery College of Health Sciences	Legon Hall May 2, 2019
22. Mr. Daniel Junior N.Y. Abankwah Junior Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and Development (ORID)	Legon Hall May 2, 2019
23. Ms. Vivian Djokoto Internal Auditor Internal Audit Directorate	Legon Hall May 2, 2019
24. Dr. Richard Dery Suu-ire Senior Lecturer School of Veterinary Medicine College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Legon Hall May 2, 2019

Balme Library

31. Mr. Francis Yeboah

Balme Library

Junior Assistant Librarian

25. Dr. John Sedofia Lecturer Department of Teacher Education School of Education and Leadership College of Education	Akuafo Hall February 1, 2019
26. Dr. Daniel Adu Ankrah Lecturer Department of Agricultural Extension School of Agriculture College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Akuafo Hall March 1, 2019
27. Mrs. Lawrencia Bertha Tsotsoo Ghansah Legal Officer Office of the Legal Counsel	Akuafo Hall March 1, 2019
28. Ms. Abigail Ansere Buertey Assistant Lecturer Department of Mental Health School of Nursing and Midwifery College of Health Sciences	Akuafo Hall May 2, 2019
29. Mr. Emmanuel Kyei Junior Legal Officer Office of the Legal Counsel	Akuafo Hall March 1, 2019
30. Ms. Naomi Amofah-Serwaa Junior Assistant Librarian	Akuafo Hall February 1, 2019

Akuafo Hall

February 1, 2019

32. Ms. Geraldine Asiwome Adiku Assistant Lecturer Department of Sociology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities Akuafo Hall June 1, 2019

33.Dr. Dorothy Pokua Agyepong LecturerDepartment of Linguistics School of LanguagesCollege of Humanities Akuafo Hall June 1, 2019

34. Mr. Sulemana Alhassan
Assistant Lecturer
Department of Social Work
School of Social Sciences
College of Humanities

Akuafo Hall June 1, 2019

35. Dr. Reginald Quansah Senior Lecturer School of Public Health College of Health Sciences Akuafo Hall May 2, 2019

36. Mr. Isaac Kyere
Assistant Lecturer
Department of History
School of Arts
College of Humanities

Commonwealth Hall June 1, 2019

37. Dr. Ernest Darkwa Lecturer Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities Commonwealth Hall June 1, 2019

38. Dr. Simon-Peter Kafui Aheto

Lecturer

Commonwealth Hall June 1, 2019

Department of Distance Education

School of Distance and Continuing Education

College of Education

39. Dr. Joel Annobil

Medical Officer

University Hospital

Commonwealth Hall

March 1, 2019

40. Mr. Michael Ofotsu Portuphy

Junior Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and

Development (ORID)

Commonwealth Hall

March 1, 2019

41. Dr. Charles Yaw Okyere

Lecturer

Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness School of Agriculture

College of Basic and Applied Sciences

Commonwealth Hall March 1, 2019

42 Dr. Frank Nsaful

Lecturer

Commonwealth Hall March 2, 2019

Department of Food Processing

Engineering

School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences

College of Basic and Applied Sciences

43. Dr. Nana Aba Bentil-Mawusi

Lecturer

Volta Hall June 1, 2019

Department of Modern Languages

School Languages

College of Humanities

44. Dr. Beatrice E. Ifie
 Volta Hall
 Lecturer
 February 1, 2019
 West Africa Centre for Crop Improvement

45. Mrs. Akua Mirekua Nimako-Boateng Legal Officer Office of the Legal Counsel

Volta Hall March 1, 2019

46. Dr. Amma Asantewah Ahene-Codjoe Lecturer Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness School of Agriculture College of Basic and Applied Sciences Volta Hall March 1, 2019

47. Ms. Patience Okpoti
Junior Research Development officer
Office of Research, Innovation and
Development

Volta Hall May 2, 2019

48. Ms. Gloria Achempim-Ansong Assistant Lecturer Department of Adult Health School of Nursing and Midwifery Volta Hall May 2, 2019

CHANGE OF NAME: NOTICE

	<u>FROM</u>	TO/REMARK
1.	Ms. Benedicta Mattie Finance Directorate	Mrs. Benedicta Aboagye
2.	Mr. Samuel Akuripo Dr. Hilla Limann Hall	Mr. Awenapagrim Akuripo Anab
3.	Ms. Theodora Ewudzie Arthur Commonwealth Hall	Mrs. Theodora Arthur Tetteh
4.	Ms. Patience Hattoh Department of Dance Studies	Ms. Purity Akin-Jones
5.	Ms. Lovelle Safakor Segbedzi University Hospital	Mrs. Lovelle Sefakor Sagoe
6.	Issaka Ganiyu University of Ghana Basic School	Mr. Issaka Abdul-Ganiyu
7.	Miss Grace Annan Office of Research, Innovation and Development (ORID)	Mrs. Grace Martey
8.	Ms. Linda Nyarko Elizabeth Frances Sey Hall	Mrs. Linda Nyarko Aguiar

